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To:   Mayor Dennis Green, City Council, & City Manager  

From:  Kathryn Norris, Grant Coordinator 

Date:  April 11th, 2023 

Subject: Fiscal Year (FY) 2023 Emergency Management Performance Grant Program - 

Region 6    

Department of Homeland Security - FEMA 

 

Honorable Mayor, City Council, and City Manager: 

 
The goals of this grant are to strengthen preparedness and resilience during a pivotal moment in the field 

of Emergency Management. Our application intention is to fund the purchase of an emergency Backup 

Generator for the Public Safety Century located at 2 Lake Forest Dr. Morgan’s Point Resort. The agency 

means to meet the challenges of equity as a foundation of Emergency Management, making all communities 

climate resilient, sustainable, and FEMA-ready.  

A 50% match of the expense is required by this grant; however, we will continue to look for funding 

opportunities that cover the entire cost. The current estimate for the project is approximately $80,000.00. 

 

 


